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TO: District Superintendents, Superintendents, CTE Directors, and District Data Officers
FROM: Amy Cox, Director of Career Readiness and Workforce Partnerships

DATE: August 2022

SUBJECT: Additions to the New York State Course (SCED) Codes for CTE Courses

In an effort to provide clear alignment between common career and technical education
(CTE) courses and their associated SCED codes, several new CTE course codes have

been developed and added to the course catalog. These course codes should be used
by districts or BOCES that offer the courses listed below:

COURSE NAME NEW SCED CODE
Career and Financial Management (CFM) | 72211
Design and Drawing for Production (DDP) | 21100
Career Exploration Internship Program 22148
(CEIP)*

Cooperative Career and Technical 22149
Education Work Experience (CO-OP)*

General Education Work Experience 22150
Program (GEWEP)*

Social Media Marketing 12169
Professional Diving 20056
Advanced Professional Diving 20057
Particular Topics in Professional Diving 20058

*Please note, for the Perkins Program Quality Indicator for Work-Based Learning (5S3),
the work-based learning course codes above do not serve to identify students as having
completed 54 hours of work-based learning. Perkins recipients must continue to use
the 22202W course code to indicate completion of the 54 hours in addition to the work-
based learning codes listed above. The New York State Comprehensive Course
Catalog has been updated to reflect the additional courses.

If you have any questions regarding the new SCED codes, please contact the Office of
Career and Technical Education at emsccte@nysed.gov or the Office of Information
Reporting Services.
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